

Vaibhav Shukla, UI/UX and FlutterFlow Designer

Worked directly with the user experience of a given company's existing core products as well as building and researching opportunities to launch new features. Ideating, scoping, and prioritizing new product features that are high value and working closely with growth to build optimal marketing and branding materials.

Employment History

UI/UX and FlutterFlow Designer at Freelancer

May 2022 - Present

- 1. Translated concepts into user flows, wireframes and prototypes that lead to intuitive user experiences.
- 2. Assisted in identifying design problems and devising solutions that help users easily solve problems.
- 3. Assisted in applying custom application controls and iconography.
- 4. Assisted in simplifying and turning complex information into intuitive graphics, charts, graphs, and other forms of visual representation.
- 5. Assisted in creating rapid prototypes to validate design concepts with stakeholders and customers.
- 6. Worked effectively in a team setting including synthesizing abstract ideas into concrete design implications.
- 7. Passionate about all things UX and other areas of design and innovation.

Sr. UI/UX Designer at Pixoatic Solutions, Mohali

September 2020 - Apr 2022

- Translated concepts into user flows, wireframes and prototypes that lead to intuitive user experiences.
- 2. Assisted in identifying design problems and devising solutions that help users easily solve problems.
- 3. Assisted in simplifying and turning complex information into intuitive graphics, charts, graphs, and other forms of visual representation.
- 4. Assisted in creating rapid prototypes to validate design concepts with stakeholders and customers.
- 5. Worked effectively in a team setting including synthesising abstract ideas into concrete design implications.

Sr. UI/UX Designer at Beyondroot Technology Services, Mohali

May 2018 - September 2020

- 1. Designed clean, pixel-perfect interfaces for our website and mobile products
- Story-boarded experiences and wire-framing interfaces for our web and mobile products
- 3. Worked with developers to track, measure, and optimize user interfaces and experience
- 4. Experienced with applications for wire-framing, high fidelity mock-ups and generating icons
- 5. Able to manage and prioritize many tasks at a time.

UI/UX Designer at Eweb A1 Professionals, Mohali

September 2016 - May 2018

- Generated interactive prototypes to demonstrate user flows and complex functionality - in Adobe Photoshop, Adobe XD or similar
- Developed look and feel of UI and ensuring consistent design aesthetic and functionality throughout the product
- 3. Provided and iterating on mock-ups of new features and screens
- Worked closely with the engineering team to ensure proper implementation of your designs

Graphic Designer at VibrantAppz, Mohali

December 2015 - September 2016

- 1. Generated prototypes, Wireframe in Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Illustrator
- 2. Developed look and feel of UI and ensuring consistent design
- 3. Assisted in applying custom application controls and iconography.
- 4. Provided and iterating on mock-ups of new features and screens
- 5. Worked with management to quickly prototype ideas

Education

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, Punjab Technical University, BILASPUR (HP)

September 2011 - June 2014

Links	Behance LinkedIn		
Skills) HTML/CSS	0	Zeplin
	Prototyping	0	Figma
	Adobe Photoshop	0	Adobe Illustrator
	Adobe XD	0	Sketch
Hobbies	Music, Travel		
Internahina	Mobile and Web Decigning To	raining at COL	ovo Moboli

Internships

Mobile and Web Designing Training at CQLsys, Mohali

April 2014 - October 2014

- Designed website aesthetics such as navigation, layout, calls to action, and other interactive components.
- 2. Adhered to best practices for applying completed graphics and designs to coded pages, screens, and states.
- 3. Created quality wireframes and design prototypes.
- 4. Implemented HTML & CSS for custom webpage modules and templates.

References

References available upon request